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FEELEETONCMISO

AcDtiLLECIO COMMISSIO
330CTO 7th 8tr**i ocobr14218

~Friends of the Earth Political
Action Commitittee L

Ge30re Weth Streetasu.3.

Dear Mr. Webb:

On October 9 ,1986, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in

_ settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iv)t
a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly,, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

cc Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Gener Counsel

Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELtCTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20*3

'Lo Geoffrey Webb,. Treaaare
Friehds Of the Barth Political
Action Committee
530 7th Street, S.R.
Washington, D.C. 20007

RE: MUR 2199
Friends of the Earth Political
Action Committee and L.
Geoffrey Webb, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Webb:

On t 1986, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in

- settlement of a violation of 2 u.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iv),,
08 a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any

%r information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such

Tr information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

e Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
%r conciliation agreement for your files.

cc Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEF7OR "EE FEE E LECYO r CWUEinRIS!OE

In the Matter of)

Fr*.ndu of the Earth)
Political Action Committee )

L. Geoffrey Webb, Treasurer )

MUR 2199
en a)41

cis

CONCILIATION AGR 1UE90

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Coamissiogo

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

the Friends of the Earth Political Action Committee (hereinafter

"the Committee") and L. Geoffrey Webb, as treasurer,

("Respondents"), violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) Ci) and (iv) by

failing to file its 1985 Mid-Year Report, 1985 Year End Report

and 1986 April Quarterly Report in a timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding a probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

Ii. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.
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IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Committee is a political committee

within the meaning of 2 U.s.c. 5 431(4).

2. Respondent L. Geoffrey Webb is the treasurer of

the Committee.

3. In 1985, as quarterly filers in a non-election

year, the respondents were obligated to file a 1985 Mid-Year

Report by July 31, 1985. They filed the report on August

13, 1985. They were obligated to file a 1985 Year End

Report by January 31, 1986. The report was filed on March

27, 1986. The respondents contend that they originally

mailed the report prior to January 31, 1986. The

~44 respondents' required filing date for the April Quarterly

was April 15, 1986. They filed this report on May 5, 1986.

V. In violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iv),,

the respondents failed to file the 1985 Mid-Year Report, 1985

Year End Report and 1986 April Quarterly Report in a timely

manner.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of One Thousand Dollars

($1000) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
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requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

Ix. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele

General ounsel

La-wre nce M.oIg-
Deputy General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

idK.Bk, Dire tor'~
L. Geoffrey Webb, Treasurer
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B3EFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Friends of the Earth Political
Action Coy wittee and L. Geof frey
Wedd, as treasurer

WMU 2199

CERTIF ICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 9,

1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2199:

1. Approve the agreement, as recommended
in the General Counsel's Report signed
October 7, 1986.

2. Approve and send the letter, as
recommended in the General Counsel's
Report signed October 7, 1986.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef iak, McDonald

and Thomas voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioner

McGarry did not cast a vote.

Attest:

L0-1024?
(?arjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Tues.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tules.,
Deadline for vote: Thurs.,

10-7-86,
10-7-86,
10-9-861

Date

10:04
4:00
4: 00

717 7 7"
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aom im v mw~csso
In the Matter of)

Friends of the Barth Political ) 4UR 2199
Action Comittee and L. Geoffrey)
Webbp as treasurer )-

GENAL OIWSL03 REIOI

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been Rgne"">

by David K. Baker on behalf of the Friends of the Earth Political

Action Committee ("FOEPACw) and its treasurer.

%T
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treasulrer.

1. Approve the attached agreement.

2. Approve and ,send the attached letter.

3. Close the tle.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:- -'

,Lawrence M. Nobl
Deputy General Counsel

Date /
Attachments
1. Conciliation Agreement and Civil Penalty Check
2. Proposed letter to respondents



Bayou 2W FRM LUCY!ON COJUSSIOU

In the Matter of)

Friends of the Earth ) MUR 2199
Political Action Committee )W

L. Geoffrey Webb, Treasurer )_

CONCILIATION AGPZUU
This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commisslogo

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to Information
*ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
the Friends of the Earth Political Action Committee (hereinafter

mo "the Committee") and L. Geoffrey Webb, as treasurer,
("Respondents"), violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iv) by

N failing to file its 1985 Mid-Year Report, 1985 Year End Report
and 1986 April Quarterly Report in a timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding a probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.s.C.

S 4 37g (a) (4) (A) (I) .

Ii. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.
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IV. The pertinent facts In this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Committee is a political committee

within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. 5 431(4).

2. Respondent L.. Geoffrey Webb is the treasurer of

the Committee,

3. In 1985, as quarterly filers in a non-election
year, the respondents were obligated to tile a 1985 Mid-Year
Report by July 31, 1985. They filed the report on August

K 13, 1985. They were obligated to file a 1985 Year End
(-'%oReport by January 31, 1986. The report was filed on March

27, 1986. The respondents contend that they originally

mailed the report prior to January 31, 1986. The
respondents' required filing date for the April Quarterly

e was April 15, 1986. They filed this report on May 5, 1Q86.
NrV. In violation of 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iv),
-71 the respondents failed to file the 1985 Mid-Year Report, 1985
%n Year End Report and 1986 April Quarterly Report in a timely
cc manner.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of One Thousand Dollars

($1000) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
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requirement thereof has been violated, It may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

Vill. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

Ix. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

0o implement the requirements contained-in this agreement and to so
Cp notify the Commission.

X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Lawrence M4. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

iK. Saketp Directort;
L. Geoffrey Webb, Treasurer

Date
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Debra A. Reed

Judy Smith

TO: Judy Smith

FROM: Debra A. Reed

CHECK NO.

7O MUR .2 jq9

"l+Z7

AND NAME

(a copy of which is at

~Cjc vl ECQqk rvn M-a

tached) RELATING

'AS RECEIVIED ON PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCOUNT INTO

;n1ICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:

BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT

/ CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT

(#95F3 875. 16)

(#95-1099.160)

/ / OTHER

IGNATURE a~ .. /d DATE I/A 4
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FEDERAL E&ECTON COMMISSION
WASK*NCV; K D.C. "M46

Lo. G'off VeyWbb eaur
?ripdeof! the *agth Political

Action Coilttee
530 7th Stree't, 8.3.
Washington, D.C. 20007

RE: MUR 2199
Friends of the Earth Political
Action Committee and L.
Geoffrey Webb, as treasurer

o Dear Mr. Webb:

On ,1986, the Commission accepted theconciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement Of a Violation of 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iv),

-Mow, a proVision Of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, asamended. Acordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
N and It will become a part of the public record within thirty

days. However, 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of therespondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHING;TON. D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TOt

IRON:t

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Comission Secretary

Office of General Counse5l4

October 7. 1986

MUR 2199 - General Counsells Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[ Xl

I

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory opinions

other (see distribution
below)

kx]
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(1

[1

r i
r i



FEOUALELECTION COMMISSION

August 4,, 1986

J34nne *oman.
53e0 7tbh Street. 8$
WAshingtone , D *0

Us, KUR 2199
riends of the Barth Political
Action Comittee: Geoffrey Webb,
Treasurer

Dear Ms5. Covans

On July 28# 1986, you requested that this Office forward to
you a copy of a letter sent by Geoffreoy Webb of your committee to
the Com-mission on August 12, 1985., Enclosed is a copy of that
letter. Should you have any further questions, contact John
Drury at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

C.0Lnceee. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
Letter of August 12, 1985
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHW4CON, Mc C W4

August 15, 1986

L.. Geoff-rey'-mbb
530 7th Stret, 6.3.
Wathinqtone bet* 20003

RE: M4UR 2199
Friends of the Earth Political
Action Comittee
L. Geoffrey Webb, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Webb:

On July 9# 1986, the Coummission found reason to believe that
Friends of the Barth Political Action Comittee and you as
treasurer violated 2 UVA.. 5 434(a)(4)(A). At your requesto the
Commission determined on August 13 , 1986, to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement
in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlemnt of this matter. if you agree with the

C! provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
C along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the

fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,

c you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. if
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
John Drury, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-
8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

G*iepx counsel

y V. Lawrence N. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosures
Conciliation Agreement



FEDRALELECTION COMMISSION
WASHgpeGTQN 0,C, 20M3

It. Geoffrey We-bb
530 7th WOOeet IR..
Washington,, DXC. 20003,

RE: MUR 2199
Friends of the Earth Political
Action Committee
L. Geoffrey Webb, Treasurer

Dear Mr, Webb:

On July 9, 1986, the Commission found reason to believe that
NO Friends of the Earth, Political Action Committee and you as

treasurer violated 12 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A). At your request, the
Commission determtned on ,1986, to enter into

gnw negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement
in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause

-w to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If

C you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact

Cr John Drury, the attorney assigned to this matter,# at (202) 376-
8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel ~

Enclosures lAl
Conciliation Agreement -



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
) MR 2199

Friends of the Earth)
Political Action Comimittee

L. Geoffrey Webb, Treasurer )

CERTIF ICATION

1, Marjorie W. Enuons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Comission, do hereby certify that on August 13,

1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to tal~e

the following actions in MUR 2199:

1. Enter into conciliaiton with the Friends
of the Earth Political Action Committee
and L. Geoffrey Webb, treasurer, prior
to a finding of probable cause to believe.

N2. Approve the proposed conciliation agreement,
as recommended in the General Counsel's
Report signed August 8, 1986,

3. Approve and send the letter, as recommended
in the General Counsel's Report signed
August 8, 1986,

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josef iak

McDonald and McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

Date (Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Mon., 8-11-86, 10:31
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 8-11-86, 4:00
Deadline for vote: Wed.,. 8-13-86, 4:00



in the Matter of )o UU43
Friends Of the Earth ) ZUR 2199

Political Action Committee)
L, Geoffrey Webb, Treasurer )

On July 9, 1986, the Commission found reason to believe that

the Friends of the Earth Political Action Committee ("FOEPAC"),

and L. Geoffrey Webb, treasurer, ("the respondents") violated

co 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (A) by failing to file its 1985 Mid-Year

r^, Report, 1985 Year End Report, and 1986 April Quarterly Report in

am a timely fashion. The respondents were notified of this

determination by letter dated July 16, 1986. On July 30, 1986,

this Office received a letter from the respondents in which they

requested that this matter be processed through pre-probable

cause conciliation.

C II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

Under 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), if a political committee

cc which is not an authorized committee of a candidate elects to

file on a quarterly basis, for those years in which no general

election is held1 such a committee shall file 1) a Mid-Year Report

covering the period January 1 - June 30, and 2) a Year-End

Report, detailing activity from July 1 - December 31. The Mid-

Year Report shall be filed by July 31, the Year End by January 31

of the following calendar year. The respondent had elected to
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tile on a quarterly basis. Thus, its 1985 Mid-Year Report was

due on July 31, 1985. The Committee filed the report on August

13, 1985. Its 1985 Year-End Report was due on January 31, 1986.

The Committee tiled the report on March 27, 1986.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i)p the Committee was

obligated to file its 1986 April Quarterly Report by April 15,

1986. The report was filed on May 5p 1986.

The failure to file the 1985 Mid-Year and Year-End Reports

and 1986 April Quarterly Report in a timely fashion are

violations of 2 U.s.c. S 434(a)(4)(A). Therefore, there is

reason to believe that the Committee violated*2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A).

N.I111. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY



IV. RCUDO

1. Enter into conciliation with the fTiends of the Earth
Political Action Committee and L, Geoffrey Webb, treasurer,
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement.

3. Approve and send the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele
o General Counsel

N Deputy General Counsel

Attachments
1. Respondents' Request
2. Proposed Conciliation Agreement
3. Letter to Respondent
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July 2$, 1966

Mr, John. Drury
Federal Eleetion, Commission,
Washington DC 2046:

Dear Mr, Drury:

Friends of the larth ?olitical Mctioa CA~ittee seeks to Pursue
pre-probable cause Cosoiliatio rarding the violatias cited in Me.
Aikens' letter to Mr. W416 of 16 July 1966.

Thank you*

~4 AL4Z .eu
(anne N. Cowan

Director of Aministration and Finance

own

Committed to the pnmrvion. restomltion. and rwional uw of thr eospiwe
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IfEEAL ELECTION- COMMISSION
WA450h4NC4, MC. 0*3

Wsington, ,0 '20003,

RE: M4UR 2199
Friends of the Earth Political
Action Committee
L. Geoffrey Webb, Treasurer

Dear Mr, Webb:

On July 9, 1986t the Commission found reason to believe that
Friends of the Xarth Political Action Committee and you a
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434 (a) (4) (A). At your request, the
Commission determined on , 1986, to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement
in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

E nclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If

Cyou have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
John Drury, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-
8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosures
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

1MEN-K

TO:

PRM4:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Coimmission Secretary

Office of General Counsel R
Aug~ust liD 1986

1!UR 2199 - General Counsel's Re rt

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sens it ive

24 Hour No objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

DISTRIBUTION
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I
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[ ]
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[ ]
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Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

other (see distribution
below)
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FEDERALTELECTION COMMISSION
. WASH#4TON, .C. 20463

Joanne Cowan
530 7th SLtreet, rSE
Washington, DC 20003*

RE: MUR 2199
Friends of the Earth Political
Action Committee; Geoffrey Webb,
Treasurer

Dear Ms. Cowan:

'I'On July 28, 196,t you requested that this Office forward to
you a copy of a letter sent by Geoffrey Webb of your committee to
the Commission on August 12, 1985. Enclosed is a copy of that
lette Should you have any further questionst contact John
Drury at (202) 376-8200.

N Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Cr Enclosure
Letter of August 12, 1985
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August 12, 198S

Tfo ~ it may concern:

,q apologies for the late f iling of this report, which wans CO@ltad in San

Franciscc in time and which I Inadvertently did not send if' Pr01ptIy*

leaISmO lot me know if there is any probleU.

/. G e my Wob

rreasurer

el
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FRIENDS OF THE EARTH

3o 7TH STREET. S.E., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20003
(202) 543-4312

July 28, 1986

Mr. John Drury
Federal Election Commuission
Washington DC 20463

Dear Mr. Drury:

Friends of the Earth Political Action Coutnittee seeks to pursue
pre-probabl-e cause conciliation regarding the violations cited in Ms.
Aikens' letter to Mr. Webb of 16 July 1986.

Thank you.

rj'anne N. Cowan
Director of Administration and Finance

4-.

w
bb
*6

451

Committed to the Preservation, restoration, and rational use of* the ecosphere

100% recycled paper

1*a 21

r- r

PW4 :z 119
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FRIENDS OF THE EARTH 9
530 7TH STREET. S. E.. WASHINGTON. D.C. 20003

(202) 543-4312

July 18, 1986

Ms. Joan D. Aikens, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington DC 20463 CIO'

Dear Ms. Aikens: C

Mr. Webb has forwarded your letter dated 16 July, 1986

to me for response, as I am the preparer of Friends of the Earth
Political Action Committee filings.

In response to the Council's factual analysis, according

t.to our records only one of the three filings In question was not 0c)

filed on time. Prior to our national relocation (see attached F...
~rletter of 30 April 1986), the filings were prepared in San

Francisco, mailed to Mr. Webb for signing and mailing to the r110
commission. Mr. Webb mailed the returns on the date he signed
them, specifically July 31, 1985 (first half of 1985) and -

January 27, 1986 (last half of 1985).

If the received date, not the postmark, is what

*rdetermines the "date of filing," I would expect a day or two at
most between our mailing and your receiving the filings. I do

C" not understand the two filings for the periods mentioned above

being received on August 13, 1985 and March 27, 1986,
respectively, and can only respond that they were filed in a

v-timely fashion relative to their due dates.

-~ The filing for the third period in question, the first
quarter of 1986, was mailed fifteen days late. As I explained

~'in the cover memo I submitted with the report (attached), our
cross-country relocation prevented my accessing the records
sooner.

I look forward to clarifying these discrepancies.
Please contact me if I can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

Joanne N. Cowan
Director of Administration and Finance

Encl. (1)

Committed to the preservation. restoration, and rational use of the ecosphere
I00% recycled paper

0 '1 21



FRIENDS OF THE EARTH
530 7TH STREET. S. E.. WASNGMTON. D.C. 2003

(202) 5434312

April 30. 1986
M99 Alva E, Smith, Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Comission
Washington DC 20463

RE: Identification Number: C00141011
ENCLOSED: Aimended YE Report (7/l/85-12/32/85)

First Quarter Report,, 1986

Dear Me. Smith:

Enclosed please find the two reports referenced above. I believe the amendedreport responds to all your inquiries. Please feel free to call me at the numberabove if You have any outstanding questions.

It has come to my attention that the first quarter report is due on April 15.1W Friends of the Earth relocated in March, 1986 from our national headquarters in
Ge. San Francisco to the address above in Washington DC. (This is indicated on the FECreport wherein I indicated the difference address box.) I was unable to access the-nw information required to prepare the first quarter report until today. I trust youwill understand our predicament (and given that our reports are usually timly) andN not hold the report in tardiness.

Thank you.

I1lAL

Joanne N. Cowan

Director of Administration and Finance

PS. I have enclosed a copy of a "Political Initiative Card" for your review, andhighlighted the portions that I feel indicate our exercising "best efforts" to ob-tain the information I have been unable to supply on both of the enclosed reports.

Encl. (3)

Committed to the preservation. restoration. and rational use of the ecospliere
100% recycled paper

0 Meu a



F.DfkA ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHS40CON DC. 2063,

July 16, 1986

Lo Geof freyo Webb,
530 7th Streat, 8.3.
Washington, D.C.' 2000-3

RE: !4UR 219 9
Friends of the Earth

Political Action
Comittee p and
L. Geoffrey Webb,
treasurer

0 Dear 14r, Webb:

On Ju ly 9 ,1986, the Federal Election Commission
now, determined that there is reason to believe Friends of the Earth

Political Action Committee ('the Committee') and you, as
4m- treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. I 434(a) (4) (A), a provision of the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act').
The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within fifteen days of your
receipt of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so
that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,



Letter to L. Geoffrey Webb
Page 2

requests for pre-probable cause conciliation will not be
entertained after briefs on probable cause have been mailed to
the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time wiill not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the office of General Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),

IP unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations

IN of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact John
%P1 Drury, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

C"71 Sincerely,

?a*. Aikens
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



*FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WA5H*NKTO# DC, M63

L60 Geotffry wow
530 7th gtr**tr 8.1.
Washington# D.C. 20003

RE: MUR
Friends of the Earth

Political Action
Committeei and
L. Geoffrey Webb,
treasurer

Dear Mr. Webb:

On ,1986, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe Friends of the Earth
Political Action Comittee ("the Committee") and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A), a provision of the

N Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within fifteen days of your

cc receipt of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
5 111,18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so
that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,
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Letter to L.. Geoffrey Webb
Page 2

requests for pre-probable cause conciliation will not be
entertained after briefs on probable cause have been mailed to
the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of General Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to #'be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

r4) The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
Vin accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),

unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
dom investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations

N of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact John
Drury, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Joan D. Aikens
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

Designation of Counsel Statement
Proceures/



GZ3MLCNS3RL'S VFYU& AND LUSA ANALYSIS

MUR No,

R3SCNDNYI Friends of the Earth Political Action Committee,

and Geoffrey Webb, Treasurer

The Committee failed to file Its 1985 Mid-Year and Year End

Reports and 1986 April Quarterly Report In a timely manner.

FACTUAL BASIS An ND UA ANALYSIS

Under 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), if a political committee

which Is not an authorized committee of a candidate elects to

file on a quarterly basisg for those years in which no general

election is held, such a committee shall file a Hid-Year Report

covering the period January 1 -June 30, and a Year End Report,

detailing activity from July 1 -December 31. The Mid-Year

Report shall be filed by July 31, the Year End by January 31 of

the following calendar year. The respondent had elected to file

in a quarterly basis. Thus, its 1985 Mid-Year Report was due on

July 31, 1985. The Committee filed the report on August 13,

1985. Its 1985 Year End Report was due on January 31, 1986. The

Committee filed the report on March 27, 1986.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (A) Ci), the Committee was

obligated to file its 1986 April Quarterly Report by April 15,

1986. The report was filed on may 5, 1986.

The failure to file the 1985 Mid-Year and Year End Reports

and 1986 April Quarterly Report in a timely fashion are

violations of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A). Therefore, there is

reason to believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A).



BEFOR THE FEDERAL ZZ I CION 0030(188ION

In the Matter of

Friends of the 'Earth Political
Action Clymenittee

L. Geoffrey, Webb,, Treasurer

9AD a6F

CERTIFICATION

I,, Marjorie W. Emimons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of July 9,

1986, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in the above-

captioned matter:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the Friends of
the Earth Political Action Committee and
L. Geoffrey Webb, treasurer, violated
2 u.S.C. SS 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iv) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

3. Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis
attached. to the General Counsel's report
dated June 19, 1986.

4. Approve the letter attached to the General
Counsel's report dated June 19, 1986.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,

McDonald, and McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision.

Date Mro~ .Emn
Secretary of the Commission

LP~

N

er

OZ



FEDEALtLECTION COMM
WAS14NTKO..W6

TO: Th~e Comission

0rles N. Stelg
Geneoral one'

By: I~Awronce N4. Nobi
Deputy GeneralIW

SURt3CT: First General ol' Roport. in R&D Referral
86U'-7, circulat4#*. 20, 4#6 - ritum

domSince submisinothabve ioe roport, it has
: vme to the attention of this Off 4a a three, of. the
r, "' t does not include ak req, o tveh Pro-,
poid Factual -And Legal Analysis nt21 Thtpg
should contain'the following recumpm4aion:

4. Approve the attached Factual and Legal Analysis.

0V M~



IE0ERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHMTO%. 0 C. '0461

11- 010 1 To:t

rOm:

D=mS

80&7=Ct:

C3ARLZS STUZLEr GZNEML COU3NSEL

MMJORIE W. EMMNS/ CHERYL A. FLEMINGC(~'

JUNE 24, 1986

OBJECTION TO RAD 86NF-7: FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S
SIGNED JUNE 19, 1986

The above-named document was circulated to the

COumuision Onl Friday, June 20, 1986 at 2:00 P.M.

objections have been received from the Comissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commnissijoner

Commissioner

Cois sioner

Commnissioner

Coummissijoner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

Harris

Josef jak

McDonald

McGarry

x

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for Wednesday, July 9, 1986.

C
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rIendmi of .tbe Borth folitl4M'l IC~~t
coml tto@
L., Geof f r"eyI bb *,&asurer

2 U*s*c. S 3(a) (4) (A)Lfi)&(i
11 C.F.R. S 104 5 (c) (1),(i) &(2) (i)

C Index

None

GNMTIOW or N&T13

The Friends of the Earth Political Action COmU~tt~e, and L.

Geoffrey Webb, treasurer, (hereinafter "respondent" or the

"Committee") failed to file its 1985 Mid-Year and Year End

Reports in a timely manner. On March 21, 1986, the Reports

Analysis Division sent to the respondent a Chronic Late Filer

Notice, which informed the Committee that if it were delinquent

in filing any future reports, it might face enforcement

proceedings. Shortly thereafter, the respondent failed to file

its 1986 April Quarterly Report on time. On June 4, 1986 the

Reports Analysis Division referred the matter to this Office.

(See Attachment I, RAD Referral).

SUIAY O ALUGAions

The Committee failed to file its 1985 Mid-Year and Year End

Reports and 1986 April Quarterly Report in a timely manner.



which is not aft authOdied a itMLte** a'4o ate 01 to

file on a 40arterly bast* A Q ~r~ in -which nogetl

election in held, such 'a oipttee*,q all tile a 314*er- R*Port

covering the Pere LA, nary 1 - June0 30, n a year tn&A Report,

detailing activity from July I come 31. The Nid*aZ

Report shall be filed by July 31, the Year End by Januaty',31 of

the following calendar year. The respondent had elected to file

on a quarterly basis. Thus, its 198S Mid-Year Report was due on

July 31, 1985. The Committee filed the report on August 13,

1985. Its 1985 Year End Report was due on January 31, 1986. The

Committee filed the report on March 27, 1986.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) Ci), the Committee was

obligated to file its 1986 April Quarterly Report by April 15,

1986. The report was filed on May 5, 1986.

The failure to file the 1985 Mid-Year and Year End Reports

and 1986 April Quarterly Report in a timely fashion are

violations of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A). Therefore, there is

reason to believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

5 434(a) (4) (A).

RE~OU63DTIN
1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the Friends of the Earth
Political Action Committee and L. Geoffrey Webb, treasurer#
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) Ci) and (iv) of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971,, as amended.

C

c
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FEDERAL ELECTION CQMMI$SQ
WASHINGTONDC. 20463

CHARLES, if STEEL
GENERAL COUNSEL

SU3JXCT:

JOHN C. SURINA
STAFF DIRECTOR

JOHN D, GIB50BON
ASSISTANT STAN1VIIR3OR
REPORTS ANALYS1r DI'VISION

REFERRAL OF THE FRIENDS OIF 33 EARTH POLITICAL
ACTION COMITE

-wow This is a referral of the Friends of the Earth Political
Action Committee ("the Committee'). The Committee failed to file
three (3) reports in a timely manner during the 1985-1986
election cycle. According to the MAD Review arnd Referral
Procedures for Unauthorized Committees (Standard 4), further
examination is required by your office,

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
376-2480.

Attachment

Aff&4~x *P*Ae4~

TM



REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

I.* COMIITI

I I. RELEVANT STATUTE:

DATE: 4 June 1986

ANALYST: Alva N. -Smith

Friends of the Earth Political Action
Committee (C00141044)

L, Geoffrey Webb, Treasurer
(February 1, 1985 - Present)

Robert A. Chiopake Treasurer
(January 1, 1985 - January 31, 1985)

530 7th Street, SE
Washington, DC 20003

2 U.S.C. S434(a) (4) (A) (i) & (iv)
11 CFR 10 4. 5(c) (1) (i) & (2) (1)

III. BACKGW4UND:

Failure to Timely File Reports

The Friends of the Earth Political Action Committee
("the Committee m ) failed to file three (3) Reports of
Receipts and Disbursements in a timely manner for the 1985-
1986 election cycle (See Chart on Page 2). The reports were
filed between thirteen (13) and fifty-five (55) calendar
days late,

On March 21, 1986, a Chronic Late Filer Notice was sent
to the Committee for failing to file the 1985 Mid-Year and
the 1985 Year End Reports in a timely manner (Attachment 7).
The notice advised the Committee that any additional late
filing of reports may result in legal enforcement action.
Subsequent to the sending of the Chronic Late Filer Notice,
the Cmnittee failed to timely file the 1986 April Quarterly
Report.

IV. OTHER PENDING M4ATTERS INITIATED BY MAD:

None,



LATE FILING HISTORY

REPORT TYPE

1985 Kfid-Year
(1/1/85-6/30/85)

1985 Year End
(7/1/85-12/31/85)

1986 April Quarterly
(1/l/86-3/31/36)

PRIOR NOTICE

6/21/85 (Attachment 2)

12/20/85 (Attachment 4)

3/21/86 (Attachment 8)

DATE DUE NON-FIJZR NOTICE

'it/31 /85 N/A

1/31/86 2/25/86 (Attachment 5)

4/15/86 X/A

DmI VhS

8113/85 (Attachm t 3)

3127186 (Ateboot 6)

I

ill
II
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) (83-84)

NON-PARTY RELATED

DATE 2JUN86
PAGE

COMMITTLE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISDUSREENTS TYPE Of VILER 90 of NICROVEILM
COVERAGE 0" PAGES LOCATIIIN

FRIENDS OF THE EARTH POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: FRIENDS Of THE EARTH INC

1963 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
FEBRUARY MONTHLY
FEBRUARY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
FRI-SPEC JAL
MID-YEAR REPORT
FR-RUN-OFF
POST-RUN-OFF
tEAR-END

1984 MISCELLANEOUS WEORT
STATEMENT Of ORGANIZATION -AMENDMENT

APRIL QUARTERLY
MAY MONTHLY
I 1'ST LITTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE
JUNE MONTHLY
JULY MONTHLY

SI'S? LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE
AUGUST MONTHLY/
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY
OCTOBER MONTHLY
OCTOBER MONTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
PRE-GENERAL
PRE-GENERAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
POST-GENERAL
FOST-GENERAL
POST-GENERAL
POST-GENERAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAT ION

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

TOTAL

3,447
3,447

228
1,047

52,180
2,164
4,573

11,613
19866

793
105

I1,364
29,760
34,582

15,r041
15,041

6,254

3,705

160,722

2,779
2,779

3,130
0

20r360
113
726

7,941
2,09"

3,319
1,37

7,517
18,p931
13,736

26,.003
26,003

36,859

17,552

NON-PARTY OVAL 11155

231353 to FEC

1JUL93 -1180
20CT0 -163

25NOV9 -32153
21MY4 -30130

1I111U4 - 100 S4
1AP84 -25APR14
1MAY34 -300094
1JUN3 -10N4
1JUN04 -1JUUU4

1AUT64 -1M3
18M934 3894
163154 -85*936I

11113B4 -23004ii
1SEPT84 -2606M
1OCT84 -1O04
1OCT84 -391894
17OT84 -131M4

13OCT4 -29G*

27NOV34 -31DEC3
27NOV34 -313504

0 168,493

19 #*0141u,44

7 #Mmm~~f

I 4l/320/ 013

7 34?UC/356.14#aS

3 41 Cr/31043

2 9S4FEC/3625ir*H
3* S41C/369/~22

13 34FEC/134152
434 C/E367/3i3
4 954133/30315

253 TOTAL PAGES

All reports have been reviewed.
Ending cash on hand as of 12/31/84: $5,328
Debts owed by the connittee as of 12/31/84: $2,878
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) (05-86)
DATE 2JUN6

.PAGE I

NON-PARTY RELATED
------------------------------------------------ ------------------------------------------ --------------------- -------------------

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE Of FILER *0oi MICROFILM
COVURAGS I ATES PAMI LOCATION

------------------------------------------------ ---------------------------------------------------------------- --------

FRIENDS Of THE BARTH POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: FRIENDS OF THE EARTH INC

1985 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
MID-YEAR REPORT
YEAR-END
YEAR-END -AMENDMENT

YEAR-END -AMENDMENT

NOTICE Of FAILURE TO FILE
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND

1956 MISCELLANEOUS NOTICE FROM FEC
APRIL QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

TOTAL

4,772
28,153
28,203

7,452

40,427

5,v050
159572
15,572

NON-PARTY WALIfiD

1JAN15 -Mm.
1JUL05-sum
1J3W95 -3-14m

1JUL5 -310
1JUL85 -34~

130m -mum"~

0 20,622

15 OC00141044

.4. vw, &pAt

All Reports have been reviewed.
Ending cash on hand as of 3/31/86: $25.132
Debts as of 3/31/86: $0

I.



W Page 1W 2

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSON

June 2UP18

nUo l FILE
ALL "OLITZ=A COSUITYZS currently registered with the Comission
(except committees filing monthly) most file a semiannual report
by July 31, 1985.

=HAT HUST U5 =W3POU
All financial activity must be disclosed from the last report
filed through June 30t 1985. Unauthorized political committees

0 that have not previously filed a financial disclosure report
should report all financial activity from date of registration#
through June 30, 1985*

ViNs TO FIL
-Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked
no later than midnight July 31# 1965. Reports hand delivered or

Smailed first class must be received no later than close of busi-
~.ness July 31. 1965.

c-MWHRE AND OW TO FILM
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC

~7Form 3X for details.

i MOnTLY FILES
SCommittees filing on a monthly schedule need not file a semi-

annual report. Monthly reports are due by the twentieth of each
o month and should cover all financial activity of the previous

month. The next monthly report must be filed by July 20t 1985,
and should disclose all financial activity of the committee from
June 1 through June 30, 1985.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee;
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period, See 11 CFR 101*31 104,3(a) and (b), Activity
which occurred prior to 1985 should be reported separately*

- Over -
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M Attachment #4

REPmORT 'NOTIE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISO

I&MUSDam er 20v 1665

ALL PAMc in -3 CmeriU1aS AID WARM
Sas TED" aloo ast file a year-n rqort by January 31# 1966.

The report Must disclose all financial activity that oWccurd from
the close of books for the last report through --- 1-e 31P 1985.
political committees which have not previously filed a financial
disclosure report should report all finanCial activitY from the date
of registratimP 090ough &e-eer 1, S- r* or Mare detailed
instructions# consult you coallim guide.

Reports sent by registered or certified mail Must be postmarked no
later than midnight January 31, 1966. Reports hand delivered or
mailed first class mst be received no later than close of business
January 31, 1986.

-TO Fr=
C ittees should consult the Instr~uctions on the enclosed FC Form

3U for details.

Political comittees are fully Liable for failure to tile any repot

ce, required under the act. Failure to file in a timely fashion is also
a serious violation. Offending committees are subject to enforcement
action. Committees mast also submit legible reports which can be
clearly reprodaced. Illegible reports and reports submitted on non-
FEC torus will. not be accepted, and comittees tilin such documents
will be required *to refile.

196 rzL
See the January 1966 Issue of the FEC Reor for filing requirements
during 1966. ommittee that wishes to change its reporting

scedle(e.g. from semi anully in 135 to monthly-rather than
quarterly In U96) mast, notify the Cinission by submittin a letter
with the neat report due under Its current reportin sceue

*The first report filed by a committee shall Include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becomin a political aommitteee even
if such amuts were, not received during the current reportin
period. See 1U CM 104.3 (a) and (No.

M in26i x~ 7 I3 taohn Services Division
202/523-4068 or: 600/424-9530



Atthctit #5

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSWN

Osbert A* Chlopake Treasurer
Prieuls of nho Marth political

Actionf Committee
10S Sansome street
San Francisco* CA 94111

Identification Numbers C@0141@44
Ref oromees Tearmsad Report (7?/8alS1S)~
Sear Mr. Chiopak,

It has 0as0 to the attention O M fth tel Blection
ft Commission ('@the Commissions) that 9"1t ~ Mae be Inviolation of a U.S.C. 0434(s) got faln o ieI abovereferenced Report Of eeipts ad Disb498ssgnts. You werenotified previously of the due date foe this r"eo

t t is Important that YOU file this report IMediately withthe Federal Rleetion COMissiont 939 3 Street# mi Washington, DC20463 (or with the Clerk of the noose or the Secretary of theSenate. as appropriate)oo cp of the report or the relevantportions should also be filed with the secretary of State oreqjivalent state officer. See 2 U.S.C. 1439.
Although the Cosemission may Initiate an audit or legalenforcement action concerning this matters your prompt responseand a letter of explanation will be t&,.in Into consideration.
If you have any questionst please contact Alva Saith on ouartoll-tree number (600) 424-9530. Our local number Is (202) 376-2480.

Sincerely,

John 0. Gibson
Assistant staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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Attcimiet #7

MEDRAL ELICflO C gO WMNIOtSI C so1

Frieds ofth3ah oilS
Action Cosmittee,

1645 baooon street
Ban Frencisco# Ch 94111

Identification Numers C"l4)*4

Beferemes 196-196s sucetioeye Cyol.erts

kegt age Chiopak s

3' it has ecrns to the attention of Ohe federal auection
Commi ssion (Othe Comisese) that yeou inittee a" hew.
violated 2 M.SC. 1434(a). by failin .s9t til file teot of

12.. Receipts end Disbarsemsnts. nh olie is a list of the
reports In question.

Kid-ft! asf
L/ 1/9 5.6/1/85) 7/31/65 8/13/65

Test and Report
(7/5-12/3l/S5) 1/31/96 not fLI"e

Timely filing Is a speifi I equirement of the Pletal
emt Bleotion campaign Act (Othe Ae) mels essential to fulfilling

the public diaclosuge lsop obded In that law*. e
4 Commission views the vatimely filing of reports as a serijous

violation of the Act* This comenistio is to advise you that*
notwitheandim, any matters whisk be pedin before the
Comissions any additional CeORS Is not, sIatted In
timely menneg bgyou osmittee myg result In the Comeissit
Initiatinag legal enforcemat audit &Sties.

Tog My submt a letter el e"Uplntion, in response to this
motif ietion. Ifs however. r poef a gu estions. Please feel
free to contact Alva Smith o Sur Oll-free, nmbeg. (600) 424-
9536. Our lowal mebr Is (2025 376490

Sti s 5.Stolerusk
ftefPart AUtn-perty ranch

SOPO3 ~teselysi91 aDivision



Attach. 7  #8

QUJARTERLY page 1 of 2

REPORT NOTICE
FEDER-AL ELECTION COMMISSION

LaIM= M PM Kurla 22g.Si

= - vFM
ALL Party Committe's. Wononneoted comittees aNo Seprate
legregated Funds.p exort those filing monthly (see below) # Must file
a quarterly report by Apri1# 15.9166.

The report must disclose all financial activity that o0curred from
the close of books for last report fied through Knob 31# 1996.
Political comittees that have not previously filed a financial
disclosure report should report all financial activity through, March
31& 19S6.* For awre detailed instructionsr consult you camp1aig
guide*

- 20 F=a
Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postarked no
later than midnight April 15# 1966. Reports hand delivered or mailed
first class sust be received no later th~an ClOse of business April

Comittees should consult the Instructions on the enclosed PlC Form
3U for details,

3.T Flma
Cmittees that file on a monthly schedule must file their next
report b~y April 20# 19866, and disclose all financial activity of
their committee from March 1 through March 31# 1986. (See the
schedule of monthly reports on the reverse side.)

Political cCoo ittees are fully liable for failure to file any report
required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely fashion Is also
a serious violation, Offending comittees are subject to enforcesent
action. Comittees mast also submit legible reports which can be
clearly reproduced. Illegible reports and reports submitted on non-
FEC form will not be accepted# and comittees filing such documents
will be required to Ifefilee

*The first report filed by a comoittee shall Include all amounts
received or disbursed price to becoming a political comitteet even
if such amounts were not received or disbursed during the current
reporting period, See U1 01 104*3(a) and Mb)

-ver-



Attachmnent #8.
Page 2 of 2

Camittees that make ontributions or expenditures, (tauluing
Independent expenditures) In connection with an electinn inot.,
file aPre-election report If this activity has not bee"
previously disclosed. See the January 1986 Issue of the
Federal Blecticn Canission Record fot primary election filing

Camittees that file monthly must follow the. schedule be.
Pre-eneral election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than midnight Octobe 20#
19S6. All other reports sent by registered or certified mall

ffl must be postmarked no later than midnight on the filing date
In order to be timely. Pleports hand delivered or mailed first
class must be received by close of business on the filing
date.

February 01/01 - 01/31 02/20/SE
March 02/01 - 02/28 03/20/8E
April 03/01 - 03/31 04/20/66.
may 04/01 - 04/30 05/20/SE
June 05/01 - 05/31 06/20/6
July 06/01 - 06/30 07/20/SE
August 07/01 - 07/31 03/20/86
September 03/01 - 08/31 09/20/8E
October 09/01 - 09/30 10/20/ 86
ire-election 10/01 - 10/15 10/23/SE
Post-election 10/16 - 1124 12/04/SE
Year-lad 11/25 - 12/31 01/31/87

-~ - o
Any Independet expenditure aggregating 81#000 or mores and
made between 2 and 20 days before an election must be reported
within 24 hours after the expenditure is made. See 11Cr
104.4(c) (2) and (3) for Information concerning where to file.

FOR lowUIC CAM$: Information Services Division
800/424-9530 or 202/376-3120

47 s



FRIENDS 0 "W LASTU

*nP 1g
use LVe 3. WOOb arport hMIMs

Re orsLAlSe1 SiWMae
ae~ral. fleetS..os, e

Washington DC 2O63

Us: Identificaton Ambers =14101
IOOsU A- sled TS Reaport C7/11WW "/21)

First Quarter Seporte 19W

Doar Ms. ftith:
Imcloood please MWSa the two repemt veto---so

report responida to all your Saqu~rleso Plasma tealabove If you have amy outstanding st~es
m.s" I believe the ~SO

fem. sel aUS at the 06a

It baa com to or 'attentin that fhe Evs qu"Seir IsPenIsed"e Ms ~Vl 15.
* P rieuds of the tarth relocated In ft&h 19W Eras OuW SaiMal hsQumwu 1WN a Francisco to the adreGs above Is kab mesme. (Sbis udisated On the WE "Sreport wherein I indicated the dSftelge am"res Woo) I wae emblo to ases the

! SafOutagos required to prpr the first Quarter repor t sil t"day I trust youwill understand our predicaat CMd gives that our reports anw mly tdasly) --'dset held the report is tardiness.

Tha You.a

J179

Joan. V. Cowan
mrector of Administration and iamos

PS. I hae ea lesed a copy of a "political Raitstiw Carde for Your review, amdhishli5 %s.4 tme portions that I feeltindicate our mecialn. "best efforts" to ob-gla Ohe Inforoaes I have been mnblo to suppl7 as beth of the eInclse reports.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
ii WAMfNGTOt4. D.C. 20*3

Lo Geof f cO, Wb
530 7th Strt, 8.3.Z
Waabingtont D.C. 20003

RE: MUR
Friends of the Earth

Political Action
Committeel and
L. Geoffrey Webb#

0 treasurer

P-1. Dear Mr. Webb:

sfOn ,1986, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe Friends of the Earth
Political Action Committee ("the Committee") and you, as
treasurer# violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A), a provision of the

N Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act').
%r The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a

basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
C, information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within fifteen days of your
receipt of this letter*

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer,, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the office of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so
that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,



Letter to L. Geoffrey Webb
Page 2

requests for pre-probable cause conciliation will not be
entertained after briefs on probable cause have been mailed to
the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the office of General Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a)(12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations

N of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact John
Drury, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

C, Joan D. Aikens
%e-% Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



33S108: friendo of tbe.; Satb o ii~ cinCmite

and Geof freY *bb, Tre0*0&;

The Committee failed to file ite '1985 ~Id-IYeAr and Year End

Reports and 1986 April Quarterly psport in a timely manner.

VAYDL RIs MRD LUMW AL_

* Under 2 U*sc. 5 434(a) (4)(A) (iv)# if a political committee

which is not an authorized committee of a candidate elects to

o file on a quarterly basis, for those years in which no general

election is held, such a committee shall file a Mid-Year Report

covering the period January 1 -June 30, and a Year End Report,

detailing activity from July 1 -December 31. The Kid-Year
N

Report shall be filed by July 31, the Year End by January 31 of

the following calendar year. The respondent had elected to file

in a quarterly basis. Thus, its 1985 Kid-Year Report was due on

C July 31, 1985. The Committee filed the report on August 13,

1985. Its 1985 Year End Report was due on January 31, 1986. The

Committee filed the report on March 27, 1986.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i), the Committee was

obligated to file its 1986 April Quarterly Report by April 15,

1986. The report was filed on May 5, 1986.

The failure to file the 1985 Mid-Year and Year End Reports

and 1986 April Quarterly Report moa timely fashion are

violations of 2.U.S.C. S 434(a)(4),(A). Therefore, there is

reason to believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(A)e



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* . WASHINGTON. D.C. 20"3

10 DPMUM

TO$ Office of the Commission Secretary

rRON: office of General Counsel

DATZ: July 3, 1986

SUBJECT: RAD Referral 86NF-7, First General Counsel's Report
MIatM

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of__ ______________

Open Session ____________

Closed Session ___________

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hlour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

I I1
Il

Il

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

[xl

El

El

El

El

I I

I I



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHNGNTON. D.C. 20*3

Tot

DATZ:

SUBJZCT:

office of the Cois sion Seaqt airy

office of General Counsel SJIJ
JUneM~ 1B

RAD 86141-7 -- First General Coua5@ls Rport

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of________________

open-Session ____________

closed Session___________

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[xl[xl
1 I

[1
[1
[1

C I
[1
C I

Ci

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

(xl
[1

[1

( J

r I

[1

[1



EODERAL ELECTHIW.'
ASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

44

44

CIMA3LES N.
3UURAL CO

N
4

JoHn C.
STAFF DI

JOHN D, GIBS
ASSISTANT

REFERRAL0
ACTION COIII

7133A* w 0Mcu

4t 43a ref erral of :hFtEd 3tb, Political
A"tft CoMmrttee (Othe Comait4 ) T ~ too ~Iled to fLie

N thz*e (3) reports in a t$*0IY ant ui; th 39-98
el.@tion cycle. Accordi ~ * the ~D Reviewv and Referral
Pro~iedures for Unauthori: ia- iite4 (Standard 4), further
examination is required by yQUI, offe

q7 ~ If you have any questions., plea'i*e atact Alva 3. Smith at
376-2480.

Attachment

~1

*0.

rnu~



REPRTSANALYSIS REFERRA

TO

0111CR 0? GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 4 June 1986

ANALYST: AlVa g. Smith

I, COMIT MlEI Friends of the Earth Political Action
Committee (CO0l4lO44)

L. Geoffrey Webb, Treasurer
(February 1, 1985 - Present)

Robert A. Chiopak, Treasurer
(January 1, 1985 - January 31, 1905)

530 7th Street, SS
Washington, DC 20003

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S434(a) (4) (A) (i) & (iv)
11 CFR 10 4. 5(c) (1) (i) &(2) (i)

III. BACKGIOUND:

Failure" toTimely File Reports

The Pfl'nds of the Earth Political Action Committee
("the Comittee") failed to file three (3) Reports of
Receipts and Disbursements in a timely manner for the 1985-
1986 election cycle (See Chart on Page 2). The reports were
f iled between thirteen (13) and f if ty-f ive (55) calendar

cc days late.

On March 21, 1986, a Chronic Late Filer Notice was sent
to the Committee for failing to file the 1985 Mid-Year and
the 1985 Year End Reports in a timely manner (Attachment 7).
The notice advised the Committee that any additional late
filing of reports may result in legal enforcement action.
Subsequent to the sending of the Chronic Late Filer Notice,
the Committee failed to timely file the 1986 April Quarterly
Report.

IV. OTHER PENDING M4ATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None .



LA!TE FILING HISTORY

REPORT TYPE PRIOR NOTICE DATE DIII
UT-ITTZ WWCV4V PRO -O ICEw nA1F D- MN~

1985 Kid-Year
(1/l /85-6/30/85)

198 Year Eod
(7/1/85-12/31/85)

1986 April Quarterly
(1/l/86-3/31186)

6/21/85 (Attachment 2)

12/20/85 (Attachment 4)

3/21/86 (Attachment 8)

7/31/85

4/1,5/86

I/A

via



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) (83-84)

DATE 2JUN86
PAGE I

MON-PARTY RELATED

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE OfFVILER # of MICROFILM
COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FRIENDS OF THE EARTH POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: FRIENDS OF THE EARTH INC

1993 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
FEBRUARY MONTHLY
FEBRUARY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
PRE-SPEC IAL
MID-YEAR REPORT
PRE-RUN-OFF
POST-RUN-OFF
YEAR-END

1984 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
APRIL QUARTERLY
MAY MONTHLY
1'ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE
JUNE MONTHLY
JULY MONTHLY
I'ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE
AUGUST MONTHLY
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY
OCTOBER MONTHLY
OCTOBER MONTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
PRE-GENERAL
PRE-GENERAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
POST-GENERAL
POST-GENERAL
POST-GENERAL
POST-GENERAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL

-~ AMENDMENT
INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
INFORMATION

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

TOTAL

NON-PARTY QUALIFIlED

3,447
3,447

228
1,047

52,180
2,164
4,573

11,613
1,866

793
105

1,364
29,760
34,582

15,041
15,041

6,254

3,705

168,722

2,779
29779

3,130
0

20,360
113
726

7,941
2,099

3,819
1,878

7,517
18,931
18,786

26,003
26,003

36,859

17,552

23FED93
1JAN83
1JAN83
1JAN83
1FEB83
2JUN63
1JUL83

20OCT83
29NOV83
21NAV104
19JUL84
1JAN8
1APR64
1APR84
1MAY84
1JUN84
1JUN64
1JUL84
1AUG84
1SEP84
158PS4
1SEP64
1SEP84
1OCT64
1OCT84
1OCT84
18OCT84
18OCT64
18OCT84
18OCT94
18OCT84
16O=84
27NOV84
27WOV84
27NOV84
27NOV84
27NOV84
27NOV84

TO FEC
-31JAN83
-31JAN83
-31 JAN63
- IJIUN6
-30JUN6
-19OCT63
-- 3MW
-31DEC3
to 12C

-31NA164
-30hPVt64
-30APR84
-311HAY14
-30JUN64
-30JUN4
-314WL&4
-31AUG84
-30SEP84
-"0SaPm
-30SEP04
-30S95M
-17OCT64
-17CT4
-17OCT64
-26OV4
-26NOV4
-26NOV64
-26OV4
-26NO084
-26NOV64
-319=84
-31DEC84
-31DEC84
-31DEC84
-31DEC84
-31DEC84

0 168,493

ID #C00141044

1 83PEC/267/00O)
8 831EC/267/0
9 84FEC/309/267'9

7 SSFC/2731#314t
5 SSFEC/277/426
78FENC/283/2#43
5 9312C/2611S
7 841rC/f4/1692

I S4FECS234450

7 84ENC/315/4320

1 841$C/32/42-13
&S41fE/117 4640
6 841E]C/322/441
2 04FC/3W4210,
6 041 EC/35W40
10 ea?/I229/,61=

16 8413C/342/211

6 34F3C/34jP/ I
7 *ffEC/.J3W- 40S'

23 84flC/34712*00
25 651 C/359#96

I 95M5W*/387ft
41 #VSC/3/14ft

1 651ft/369/4254
1 85V369/*4253
3 BSUC/370/5159
1 65FE367/4501
1 9WRC1369/4275

16 SUE/362/1322
2 *5FEC/363/4707
3 85FEC/369/2028
1 8SFEC/371/1182
3 8SNPEC/367/3933
4 95FEC/369/3637

258 TOTAL PAGES

All reports have been reviewed.
Ending cash on hand as of 12/31/84: $59328
Debts owed by the committee as of 12/31/84: $2,878

q 6 n 4 0 2 1 1 R 6



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (c) (8-86i)

DATE 2JUN86
PAGEI

NON-PARTY RELATED

COMMITTEE DIOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER # or MICROFILM
COYERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

FRIENDS OF THE EARTH POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: FRIENDS OF THE EARTH INC

1985 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
MID-YEAR REPORT
YEAR-END
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
NOTICE Of FAILURE TO FILE
REQUEST FOR ADD IT IONAL INFOR MAT ION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND

1986 MISCELLANEOUS NOTICE FROM FEC
APRIL QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

TOTAL

4,772
28, 153
28,203

7,452

40,427

5,050
15,v572
15,572

NON-PARTY QUALIFIED

11fl18 Rn mI
1JAN85 -30JUN85
1JUL85 -3195M6
1JUL85 -3162C95
1JUL85 -31*5C8
IJUL65 -2131C6
1J3UL65 -311C35
1JUL65 -31 SWAM

21NIR
1 JAN6 -3INAMf
1JAN8 -3318

0 20,622

I9 #CO0141044

1 85flC/301/345

B 66flC/48/2041

" SUC/435/1*44

3 AflC4130"S
I "bIM/4OSMS48
7 _4600413/PS

63 TOTAL rim

All Reports have been reviewed.
Ending cash on hand as of 3/31/86: $25,132
Debts as of 3/31/86: $0

q 6 n 4 1 2 1 1 R 7



0 Attac1 q#2

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

-June 21# 1985

WHO MUST FILE
ALL POLITICAL COSIITTIS currently registered with the Commission
(except committees filing monthly) must file a semiannual report
by July 31, 1985.

WHAT MUST 33 REPRTE
All financial activity must be disclosed from the last report
filed through June 30, 1985. Unauthorized political committees

cc that have not previously filed a financial disclosure report
or should report all financial activity from date of registration,

through June 30, 1985**

WEED TO PILE
- Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked

no later than midnight July 31, 1985. Reports hand delivered or
N mailed first class must be received no later than close of busi-

%r ness July 31, 1985.

C7 WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC

~*Form 3X for details.

S MONTHLY FILERS
Committees filing on a monthly schedule need not file a semi-
annual report. Monthly reports are due by the twentieth of each

4r month and should cover all financial activity of the previous
month. The next monthly report must be filed by July 20, 1985,
and should disclose all financial activity of the committee from
June 1 through June 30, 1985.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee;
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR l0l.3; 104,3(a) and (b). Activity
which occurred prior to 1985 should be reported separately.

- over -



Attoctueot #2
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POI~tU&oa ofutttq"s ore tuxly It tor ftisaz to f Us* any
E9Q~tcep~s ~zq'theA~ to tile, to a t~a~xv

i.~n ta *E11*60. viola40t49 tee awe, obJect, to
"ttAtonttor O " tat a-mb o to which can

1010tew~~e bacetl 01a scW"d94MS*GO ""1 ttt onOFU tort"
'will "WWI vb 4moeom * ttfts Mi~ng mob 0wmnt will be
irsqted to raft a.

10M ZN'PTXOP CALL: Infogmation fervices Division
202/523,4066
800/424-9530
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ITAtteotmet #3
;' P96' I of 2

05AUG13 49: 34

530 & t ,SE 11C, U1X3 (2Q) 543-4312

Aiuait 129 1916

To whom it -ay cns

My apologies for, the .laes filin of this uepots which wans completed in San
Franlcisco In time bid which I inandvertently did nat sa" in promptly,
Pleas let me kow If thuse is any problem.

Go eyWebb

m

5

a:

159

Wo



ftlAttachment #3
Page 2 of 2

1W ~ ~ ~ t FimaneSoPll

FAIERPS OF 1 VINT
Pb#d.DcL Acrns Cot4MI rlcri

toys 51*S4 /AMa Ic 7""

COi.5W me"d lIP 0m

SAM 5fo+'A#CiSC0o CA & '
Q Clik %M~ 0 -O bIis M p1111WGIVtf11N

a. vSc 1 - . ,,,lI 11111

_ 6 oo/eO9~Y
& Q TM~i.uh owmuhin"alliehuno--

* Oetgg $0" s

I-smmAmY

S.CftW'mPW. ,G lda~ - 8
I l*I CWA oo had J*#%WV 1.19. . . . . . .

(b1 COO' 0% '4 and at Sq8%fweu, Of AWi n PW d ....

Ic) Totw 010 qs 11rm Left 9S). .... . . . . . . . .

(d' SUM0O10 1 MMLg "MGlb 00* SIC) to, Cohiss A OW...... .
L, W 's a e 6 c~ ' rC@.umnl9

7 Tota "D SOW2ue-urs 1#0'0 Le 21

a CAW%' c" and at CmO O @9 PenI' PennO (Suibtract Lwss 7 from Lie 4E'i

9Debts and Ob: .Wopf Oswa TO The Colymmtteq
(ltW",89 all on Schedule C or Schedule 01

10 Debt" MW Obg..Oft Owed By thme Cenmttee

I I twfllpe V o Schedule C or Schedule 0

A. ?wM OP "I6PT 40hb wompuI11

;. : ~*' ~. -

*1',

AMU# - 4

0 3*avt%*mw 0 owsh SI YwoLed lt,

e w31M vow ftw asm-hmIO Vm 000

0n is as. so"uuf

o Toumilem mea

Dys0 vu 1:a

7 7-4,06S' 7 7z.

* R-9.7 -7 0 S3CIdr

AS

iS-

!" * -"&w #e:t -we -44 ~ :~" ~.e~ n i
I .. co"Ve 0"2 CGV 0 t.

per

Altri

Oi'wn. isheweisen0 6eflim

Folra' E(act orw (;a.- st 0,

?off F~ fee OXQ q

LOCal 70' ,2)34)S

'27usc %43'.

AN tpomG of VI C PUR Sa NoC 9li M jbS WeS abgf OW-Mm eN

I 't ! FrORM 3% 3 Go

4D



I

YRAR.UINDAttachment #4

REPORT NOIE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

auD p Deceber 2,INS6

Iow z =
ALL PAM 1 CWIZ1Bi33.C CC CalSMT2fS . AND SAT
Sm FEUkll must file a year-end rqport by January 31# 19866.

The report must disclose all financial activity that occurred from
the close of books for the last report through December 31, 1935.
Political comittees which have not previously filed a financial

disclosure report should report all financial .activity from the date

of registration* through DecemberX 31, 1965. ]Por nore detailed
Instructions, consult your cmagn guide.

m m G ; n uou

-~Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked no

later than midnight January 31, 1936. Reports'hand delivered or

:4 mailed first class must be received no later than close of business
January 31. 1966.

- TO Fr=
Cmittees should consult the Instructions on the enclosed FEC Form
3U for details.

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any report

required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely fashion is also

C' a serious violation. Offending committees are subject to enforcement

action. Comittees must also submit legible reports which can be

clearly reproduced. Illegible reports and reports submitted on non-

FE forms will not be accepted, and comittees filing such documents
wi1l be required 'to refile.

16" MMIN MEW ID
See the January 1986 Issue of the FC Reor for f iling requirements

during 1986. A committee that wishes to change its reporting

schedule (e.g. from semianly in 1965 to =mthlyrthrha
quarterly In 1966) must, notify the Comission by submitting a letter
with the nezt report due under Its current reporting sceue

'the first report filed by a coittee shall include all amounts

received or disbursed prior to beoming a political comittee, even

if such amunts were not received during the current reporting
period, See ll CM 104,3(a) and (b) .

r M OT CM& 3 Information Services Division

202/523-4068 or 800/424-9530



Atticlust fS

U~FEDERAL ELECTION COAMMISSION
Fobt,"I no. 1956

Nobert A. Chiopake Yriesuer
Friends of Yb. earth Political

action Committee
1045 Uansome street
Son Franciscof CA 94111
identification number. C00141044
Refeace* Year-tnd Report (7/1/85ftl2/3L/SS

Doar Kr. Chiopakt

rit has come to the attention of %be Federal sliectionCommission (Othe CammissionO) that isu mmtte. may be Inviolation of 2 U.S.C. $434(a) fot ,ii to fIl thU e aboveref erenced Report of Receipts and DiWsbesments. You werenotified previously of the doe date for this report.
It is Important that you file this rePrt immediately withthe Federal Election C omissiont 999 Z Street# 40 Vashingtont OC20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of theSenate# as appropriate). A copy of the report or the relevantportion$ should also be filed with the Secretary Of State orequivalent state off Leer. See 2 U.S.C. 9439o

Although the C omm ission may Initiate an audit or legalenforcement action concerning this matter Your prompt responseand a letter of explanation will be taken Into consideration.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva Laith on ourtoll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our local number Is (202) 376-2480.

Sincerely.

S12$' fft.O
John D. Gibson

V Assistant, Staff DirectorReports analysis Division
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NlURAL ILICTIOW C g

-tor
bbort h. Copek. Trossu
Vt Loads of theuih Pulitl

hation ftmittOS
1&45 Stem Street
son franciso. aI 94111
Identification muchers CO@141044

Refeorence 1 1985m,1986 U-loctics Cycle Reports

Der Mr. Chiopaha

It has con to tho attouiUn0 "0 the Vderal Blection
Commission ('tbe omissieft) that yewt smmitee myp he
violated 2 V.S.C. 1434(8)o by Maiin -to timl file Reeto of
Seceipts and Disbursements. nho fMllciag is a list of the
reports io question.

magLr J=U2k1 fl

aert7/31/$5 6/13/65

Tear 3M0 Reort
(7/1/85-12/31/85) 1/31/96 not- fIled

Tinely filing Is a specific roqIrgmleat Of the Federal
Ilection C aign Act ('the Lot'9) wl iessential to fulfilling
the public disclosure WSWep o260di66 in that law. She
Comission views the untimely filing of reports as a serious
violation of the at. This esaiation io to afvise you thets.
notwithstanding any metters which bi e Pending before the
Comissione any additional repot wich is set submitted In a
timely mannor by your cumittiee My result In the COmission
Initiating legal enforement or aodit action.

Too my suemit a letter of elonaties In response to thi s
notification. Mf hovevere I"u hae n wqetions, please feel
free to contact Alva Smith on Our t4WlfOe Ousber. (600) 424'
9536. Our local numer Is (an2) 3?6-w2490*

Uisa 5.e Stolarulk
Chief. party/Usn-Party Branch
Rmerts Analysis Di vision



AttacA #8

QUAREL Page 1 of 2

REPORT NOTICE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMSSON

Yhin m A10 P&Mmsuc 210 ISIS

ALL Party Camitteso o-coneted Committees and Separate
Segregated Funds, except those filing monthly (see belby) must file
a quarterly report by April 13# 198C.

The report must disclose all financial activity that occurred from
the close of books for last report filed through March 31# 1966.
Political c onittees that have not previously filed a financial
disclosure report should report all financial activity through, march

0 31# 1986.* For more detailed instructionst consult your campaign
guide.

-to V=z
Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked no
later than midnight April 15i 1966. Reports hand delivered or mailed
first class must be received no later thian close of business April

N 15e 1966.

am N DAM TO F=
Comittees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC form
3U for details.

NOETJ pluDm
e-, Cinittees that file on a monthly schedule must file their next

report by April 20, 1966, and disclose all financial activity of
their comittee from March 1 through March 31, 1986. (See the
schedule of monthly reports on the reverse side.)

Political c onittees are fully liable for failure to file any report
required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely fashion is also
a serious violation. Offending coittees are subject to enforcement
action. Comwittees must also submit legible reports which can be
clearly reproduced. Illegible reports and reports submitted on non-
FEC forms will not be accepted, and committees filing such documents
will be required to ref ile.

*The first report filed by a comittee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political comittee, even
if such amounts were not received or disbursed during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3 (a) and (b).

-over-



Attachment #8,
Page 2 of 2

C ittees that make Contributions or expenditures (Inoodiuig
inde-penrdent expenditures) in connection with an election# must
file a pre-election report If this activity has not been
previously disclosed. See the January 1986 issue of the
Federal Election Commission Record, for primary election filing
requirements.

Ccomittees that tile monthly must follow the. schedule below.
Pre"general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail aust be postmarked no later than midnight October 20#
1986. All other reports sent by registered or certified mail
must be postmarked no later than midnight on the filing date
in order to be timely. Reports hand delivered or mailed first
class must be received by close of business on the filing
date.

February 01/01 -01/31 -02/20/86
March 02/01 -02/28 03/20/86
April 03/01 -03/31 04/20/86-
Kay 04/01 - 04/30 05/20/86
June 05/01 - 05/31 06/20/86
July 06/01 - 06/30 07/20/86
August 07/01 - 07/31 08/20/6
September 08/01 - 08/31 09/20/86
October 09/01 - 09/30 10/20/86
Pre-election 10/01 - 10/15 10/23/86
Post-election 10/16 - 11/24 12/04/86
Year-End 11/25 - 12/31 01/31/87

- - -D
Any independent expenditure aggregating $1,000 or more and
made betwen 2 and 20 days before an election must be reported
within 24 hours after the expenditure iasmade. See 11 CPR
104.4(c) (2) and (3) for Information concerning where to file.

FOR INORMTICE CALL: Information Services Division
800/424-9530 or 202/376-3120



FRIENDS Op. TMEIR

hIM 3, 2

M. Lve s. ftft UMpoW" OI270
kporta AnaisU SiVIse
Vederal 11ot10. c~andIe
Washinton OC 20463

WCLOSU:t Amended 1S Suport (7/118542/321fS5)
First Quarter RPorWt, ING~

Dear Me. Smith:

Inclosed please f lad the two reports ro--Ated
0 report responds to all Your inque s. Pleae feel

above If you have any outstanding qustife.

shin.' I believe the ANdO
free to eall US at the W"e

it has, cw toumy attentios that the fErm quarter r"er is due as ##"1 15.
Friesis of the Earth relocated In Marek, 36 two O- Msiea hei A
Sas Francisco to the address above In shng c. (Moi is a~se the do C JaL
report wirein I Indicated the differesee adres a) IKa usabl teo es h
Isformation required to prepare the firt quarter useor =Uth taft. I trust you
will understand our prdct (ad sires that our reports wre sually timaly) m
net bold the report is tardiness,

Thank you.

Joanno ' 4. Cowan
Director of Administration and Finance

IPS. I haVe enclosed a copy of &a"political Iitative Card" for your reviev, and
bilthlighted the portions that I feel indicateo @sreisiss "best ef forts"m to ob-
tain the Isfowuatios I have bees Vea to suply as both of the enclosed reports.

Fi%. .. 4 IN~

4b -- Qff too, *V fto 401~. 0 d~i W.dMW&DIbflbr n 6'r

qk f%.w o

~f9
2

-- V

as: 33
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rEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WAsteWc1ON.D.C. 2043

THIlS IS THE BEGIING OF M'UR

Date Filmed I 4 tICamera No. 2

Cameraman ___


